
 

Oakland Mills Community Association 
Village Board Meeting Minutes 

The Other Barn ~ 5851 Robert Oliver Place ~ Columbia, MD 21045 

Board Members: Jonathan Edelson, Chair ~ Kay Wisniewski, Vice-chair  

Lynn-Steven Engelke, Architectural Committee Chair  

Chris Esoldo ~ Judy Gottsagen ~ Bill McCormack Jr. ~ Paul Verchinski  

Virginia (Ginny) Thomas, Columbia Council Representative 

 

 

November 14, 2017 

 

OMCA Regular Board Meeting  
  

Mr. Edelson called the regular meeting of the OMCA Board of Directors to order at 7:02 p.m.   

 

Present: Jonathan Edelson, Board Chair; Kay Wisniewski, Vice-chair; Lynn Engelke, AC Chair; Ginny 

Thomas, Columbia Council Rep (arrived at 7:03 p.m.); Chris Esoldo (by phone); Judy Gottsagen (arrived at 

7:03 p.m.); Bill McCormack Jr.; Paul Verchinski (arrived at 7:05 p.m.); Sandy Cederbaum, Village Manager; 

Amy Carpenter, Administrative Assistant. 

 

Also present: John McCoy, Manager of CA Watershed Management; Alex Hekimian, Holly Court HOA Board 

Treasurer; John Laio 

Opening of Meeting 

 Ms. Wisniewski motioned to accept the October 24, 2017 OMCA Board meeting minutes 

(ATTACHMENT “A”). Ms. Engelke seconded, and the motion passed (5-0-0). 

 Ms. Engelke motioned to accept the November 14, 2017 agenda (ATTACHMENT “B”). Ms. 

Wisniewski seconded, and the motion passed (5-0-0). 

 

Old Business 

 

CA/Community Ecology Institute Interfaith Forest Planting 

 John McCoy, manager of CA Watershed Management, presented a revised map of the CA/Community 

Ecology Institute Community Forest plot (ATTACHMENT “C”).  

 Ms. Wisniewski said she posted on the OM Board Facebook discussion page, asking for resident input 

on the interfaith forest project. Sixteen residents commented, all of them favorably. Mr. Edelson 

mentioned one question a resident had on how brush will be removed from the site. Mr. McCoy said 

most of it would be pulled by hand with very little chemicals used. Ms. Cederbaum said a resident 

asked about the buffer fence. Mr. McCoy answered that it would be a mesh fence which would surround 

the perimeter of the interfaith forest plot rather than the entire area. The fence will blend in with the 

woods and is intended to keep deer out. 

 Ms. Gottsagen commented that the project would be a wonderful, positive environmental and 

educational event for Oakland Mills. 

 Ms. Cederbaum asked Mr. McCoy how he would be working with the OMCA office. Mr. McCoy 

answered that CA Watershed would steer the project and communicate with the office about outreach. 

 Mr. Edelson said there are two questions for the Board:  

1- Does the Board support the project at this location?   

2- Is the Board was interested in having the OMCA name and logo on the project’s promotional 

materials? 

 Ms. Wisniewski moved that Oakland Mills be one of the official sponsors of the Ecology Institute 

Interfaith Forest Project. Ms. Engelke seconded, and the motion passed (7-0-0). 



 

 

HOA Driveway/Parking Space Ownership Discussion 

 Mr. McCormack referred to his printed HOA Driveway Issues Update (ATTACHMENT “D”) and 

Homeowner and Condominium Association Infrastructure Restoration Fund proposal (ATTACHMENT 

“E”). As requested by the Board at the October 24
th

 OM Board meeting, he presented alternative 

solutions should the County be unable to take ownership of HOA private driveways. He proposed that 

the Board send a letter to the County Executive and the County Council explaining the issue and 

expressing the OM Board’s desire resolve the problem. He suggested the Board not endorse any solution 

at this time, but that it should seek feedback on the proposed alternative solutions. 

 Mr. Edelson asked what the scope of the issue was. Mr. McCormack said the proposed alternative 

solutions address HOA driveways and snow removal but do not include parking pads.  

 Ms. Engelke suggested using the word “disparity” instead of “inequity.” 

 Mr. Esoldo recommended finding out if other village HOAs are having similar issues and including 

them in pursuit of a solution. He also recommended asking CA to join in on the issue as well. Mr. 

Edelson asked that Ms. Cederbaum reach out to the other village managers to find out the scope of the 

issue. 

 Alex Hekimian, Holly Court HOA Board Treasurer, emphasized that Holly Court would like to open a 

dialogue with the County, not pre-judge. 

 In regards to alternative solution #5, Ms. Wisniewski pointed out that Renew Howard only applies to 

homes that are owner-occupied. She asked Mr. Hekimian what percentage of the Holly Court homes are 

owner-occupied. Mr. Hekimian said about 15% of the homes are rented. 

 Ms. Wisniewski said that objections may be raised against “subsidizing” HOA driveways. Mr. Edelson 

suggested that the term “subsidized” not be used when discussing the disparity since the County actually 

owns certain driveways. 

 Ms. Engelke suggested that the Board meet with the Howard County Department of Planning and 

Zoning so Board members could understand the issue more fully. She also recommended that the letter 

the Board sends to the County not include alternate solutions. She suggested that this would encourage a 

more open discussion. 

 Ms. Cederbaum asked Mr. Hekimian if Holly Court could afford snow removal if it did not have to pay 

for repaving the driveway as well. Mr. Hekimian said Holly Court would need help with both. 

 Ms. Engelke pointed out that this issue could also impact shared private driveways, leading to an even 

broader application than just HOAs. 

 Ms. Engelke proposed that the Board invite representatives from the Howard County Department of 

Planning and Zoning to educate the Board in what the regulations are and open the discussion. Mr. 

Edelson suggested that the Board talk to the Howard County Office of Law as well. Ms. Thomas said 

she was willing to talk to a CA to see if anything can be done about the issue. She also suggested 

appealing to the state if needed. Mr. Thomas suggested that the County conduct a survey on the issue, 

and Mr. McCormack agreed that a survey would provide the data needed to see if this was a county-

wide issue or just a local village one. 

 Mr. Edelson summarized the Board’s actions on the issue:  

1- Consult with the County 

2- Reach out to other Columbia villages through Ms. Cederbaum 

3- Talk to CA through Ms. Thomas  

 

OMCA Donation Requests 

 Mr. Edelson referred to the printed Donation Request report (ATTACHMENT “F”). He pointed out the 

increased donation to Howard County Police Officers Association from $250 to $500. 

 Ms. Cederbaum said she discussed with the President of the Oakland Mills High School Fine Arts 

Boosters the priority list the president sent. There are great needs in Oakland Mills. 

 The Board first considered requests from Stevens Forest Elementary School PTA, Oakland Mills Middle 



 

School PTSA, and the Howard County Police Officers Association.  A discussion about each request 

ensued. Mr. Verchinski motioned to fully fund the SFES PTA, OMMS PTSA, and Howard County 

Police donation requests each in the amount of $500. Mr. McCormack seconded, and the motion 

passed (7-0-0). 

 The Board discussed TSES PTA’s request for school t-shirts and logo sponsorship. A discussion ensued 

about the amount that should be donated and how the donation should be worded. Ms. Gottsagen 

moved to give $500 to the TSES PTA for academic enrichment events/programs. Mr. Edelson 

seconded, and the motion passed (7-0-0). 

 Mr. Verchinski suggested holding back $500 of the donation budget for contingencies. The Board 

agreed. 

 Mr. Edelson called for a discussion on the OMHS FAB’s donation request. A lump sum was agreed 

upon with a stipulation for the feeder schools. Mr. Edelson moved that the Board donate $2000 to the 

OMHS FAB and that $250 of that money be used to support OMHS feeder schools bow program. Ms. 

Wisniewski seconded, and the motion passed (7-0-0).  

 

Board Chair Report 

 Mr. Edelson thanked Ms. Thomas for successfully motioning at the CA budget meeting to allow 

villages losing money in the new assessment share to hold back their FY17 contingency fund payments. 

Oakland Mills will still lose a substantial amount of money over the next three fiscal years. The Board 

will need to look at cuts in the OMCA budget. 

 Mr. Edelson reported on his testimony at the Howard County Board of Education redistricting meeting 

on October 30
th

.  

 

Vice-Chair Report 

 Mr. Wisniewski thanked Ms. Engelke for her help in developing the Village Manager’s Performance 

Plan. She said the purpose was to have something quantifiable and measurable with specific 

expectations. She outlined the timeline for the performance review: 

 October (1
st
 Board meeting of the month)—Discuss the performance plan and goals with 

the village manager 

 April—mid-term review 

 September (last meeting of the month)—Board chair and vice-chair write up the 

appraisal, circulate it to the Board, and discuss it in a closed session. The review will be 

completed at that meeting. 

 Mr. Verchinski asked about weighting of the various sections. Ms. Engelke explained how the 

different sections are weighted.  

 Mr. Edelson motioned to accept the performance review, but Mr. Verchinski pointed out that this was 

only the first Board meeting on the issue. As per policy, Mr. Edelson agreed and said the Board would 

study the performance review, discuss, and vote at the November 28
th

 OM Board meeting.  

 

CCR Report 

 Ms. Thomas reported that the CA Board finished straw voting on the capital and operating budgets. The 

next step is for CA staff to present a more detailed budget proposal. This will be done in February. 

Public hearings will be held in March before a vote is taken. She said the existing budget it still the same 

but now has added items. 

 Ms. Thomas said she is working on getting a written explanation for what happened with the cash 

reserves and contingency fund. 

 Ms. Thomas thanked Mr. Edelson, Ms. Wisniewski, Mr. McCormack, and Ms. Cederbaum for meeting 

with her the day before the budget meeting to help her prepare.   

 Ms. Thomas said a presentation was made about New Town zoning. She said there would be another 

presentation in November. She reported that they are trying to come up with new standards for both 



 

residential and non-residential districts. She said mixed-use zones need to be explored as well. 

 

Manager’s Report 

 Ms. Cederbaum referred to her printed manager’s report (ATTACHMENT “G”).   

 Ms. Cederbaum shared the proposed 2018 OMCA office closing calendar (ATTACHMENT “H”). Mr. 

Edelson motioned to wave the Board’s “no vote on new business” rule. Ms. Wisniewski seconded, and 

the motion passed (7-0-0). Mr. Edelson motioned to accept the 2018 OMCA office closing schedule. 

Ms. Engelke seconded, and the motion passed (7-0-0). 

 Mr. Edelson thanked Ms. Cederbaum for watching the CA Assessment meeting and sharing a 

summary of the meeting. 

 

Committee Reports 

 

BWI Roundtable 

 Mr. Verchinski referred to his printed BWI Roundtable Report (ATTACHMENT “I”) 

 

CA Senior Advisory Committee 

Mr. Verchinski referred to the printed Senior Advisory Committee meeting minutes (ATTACHMENT 

“J”) 

 

Safety and Security 

Ms. Gottsagen referred to her printed Safety and Security report (ATTACHMENT “K”).  

 

Architectural Committee Report 

Ms. Engelke referred to her printed Architectural Committee Chair Report (ATTACHMENT “L”). 

 

The regular OMCA Board open meeting was closed at 8:51.  

 

Ms. Engelke motioned to go into a closed session of the Board for consultation on a legal issue. Ms. 

Wisniewski seconded, and the motion passed (7-0-0).  

 

Mr. Edelson ended the closed session of the Board at 8:54 p.m. 

 

Mr. Edelson went into the open session of the Board again at 8:54 p.m. 

 

Board Bulletin Board 

 Mr. Verchinski said that he attended Enterprise’s preliminary development plan amendment for five 

subsidized housing locations. The plan is to demolish subsidized units and replacing them with mixed 

subsidized and market rate units. Forest Ridge is not included in the project. He asked if the Board should get 

involved. Ms. Cederbaum said she would email Enterprise to ask about the issue. 

 Ms. Gottsagen thanked Ms. Cederbaum and Ms. Carpenter for adding the OMHS incident to the Safety 

and Security Report. She also asked about the Jacaranda Center survey sent out by the schools and OMCA. 

 

Mr. Edelson adjourned the OMCA Board meeting at 9:04 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted: Amy Carpenter, Administrative Assistant  

ACTION ITEMS FROM NOVEMBER 14, 2017 

Board: 
Ms. Thomas – Ask CA to investigate HOA roadway issue  



 
Invite County DPZ to Board Meeting to discuss HOA roadway issue 
 
Staff: 
Ms. Cederbaum – ask village managers to poll HOAs about roadway ownership 
and financal ability to make repairs/maintenance/snow removal 
Ms. Cederbaum – notify donation requestors and process checks for distribution 
Ms. Cederbaum – Contact Enterprise about Forest Ridge 
 
ACTION ITEMS FROM OCTOBER 24, 2017 
Board:  
Committees – publicize meeting, solicit members 
 
Staff: 
Find out what the County requirements are to take ownership of HOA roadways 
 
ACTION ITEMS FROM OCTOBER 10: - All complete 
Board: 
Oct. 24 meeting:  Old Business Discussion on forest grove as presented by CA on 10/10. 
Send Ms. Cederbaum suggestions for “Volunteer Donation” recipient(s). 
 
Staff: 
Ms. Cederbaum to provide Ms. Thomas with 5 years OM Cash Reserve history. 
Ms. Cederbaum to revise Remote Attendance Policy and send to Board. 
















































	OMCA Brd Mtg Min 11_14_17 FINAL.pdf
	OMCA_Bd_Mtg_11_14_17 Attachments

